



Zahraa AbdulKareem Hussein

Born:

1999/5/14

Phone:

+964 780 889 3280

Email:

zahra.kareem99@gmail.com

Address:

Iraq, Baghdad ,Al-Dora

Objective

Hard-working, a natural leader with creative approaches, attention to detail and accuracy, extensive multitasking skills and coordinate different projects, and a significant ability to perform well under pressure and in fast-paced corporate environments, and energetic professional with experience in arranging communications and public relations. Diplomatic communicator adept at managing all public relations efforts and maintaining professional relationships.

Skills

- Strong background in project coordination and management
- Financial management
- Teamwork, collaboration, and ability to build relations with external and internal stakeholders.
- High ability in Public Relations and Communications with political figures and parties
- building to train acquaintances and interact hard information successfully

Education

B.S.c. Degree in Electromechanical Engineering, Energy and Renewable Energies Engineering.

University of Technology, Baghdad, Iraq 2020-2021

Experiences

Rewaq Baghdad from 2021 to present

- Project manager for training and development program
“ KUN FOR TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT “
2023 to present

- Project officer for Forum Rewaq Baghdad for Environment and energy

- Project Coordinator with International IDEA on Project entitled
“ASSESSING PERFORMANCE OF IRAQ’S CONSTITUTION “
2022-2023

- Financial officer for Rewaq Baghdad Center for Public Policies
2021-2023

- Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Officer
2022

- Journal editorial secretary 2022
- Public Relations Officer with Political figures and Parties
2021-2023

- Negotiation Officer with Political parties with “I am the parliament
application “ 2021-2022

Workshops ,Programs and Conferences

➤ **International Visitor Leadership Program (IVLP) “ Young Leaders : Building a Responsive Democratic Government ”**

America: Washington ,Kentucky ,Arizona , Georgia
(2022/10/17-2022/11/4)

➤ **INDIGO Lab (GIZ)** : the INDIGO laboratories aim to create a platform where decision makers and experts from the Middle East and North Africa countries gather to exchange experiences and discuss challenges related to e-governance and digital transformation experiences in the region

Jordan ,Dead Sea 2023/3/13-2023/3/17

➤ **Rewaq Baghdad Conferences :Iraq constitution 2005 – Evaluation and building a new vision**

Responsible for organizing and relation in this conference and
Responsible for inviting more than 300people from parties and
political figures

Iraq, Baghdad 2022/12/17 - 2022/12/16

➤ **Training of trainers course (TOT)**

Iraq ,Baghdad 2023

➤ **Project management Workshop**

Iraq ,Baghdad 2022

➤ **Entrepreneurship Workshop**

Iraq ,Baghdad 2019

Language

Arabic (mother language)

English (advanced)

Interest

Public policy

Public relation

Policy and society

Environment and energy